

Appendix B

Community Data and Health Status Information available from other sources.

Information available via the web:

| | |
|--|---|
| Madison County Government | www.madisoncountync.gov/ |
| Madison County Chamber of Commerce | www.madisoncounty-nc.com |
| North Carolina General Assembly | www.ncleg.gov |
| United Way's 2-1-1 of Western North Carolina | www.nc211.org |
| North Carolina Division of Public Health | https://publichealth.nc.gov |
| Center for Disease Control and Prevention | www.cdc.gov |
| NC Division of Environmental Health | www.nc.gov/environmental-health |
| NC Office of Vital Records | https://vitalrecords.nc.gov/ |
| NC Immunization Branch | http://www.immunize.nc.gov/ |
| NC Nutrition (WIC) Services Branch | www.nutritionnc.com/wic |
| NC Tobacco Prevention and Control Branch | http://www.tobaccopreventionandcontrol.nc |
| NC Diabetes Prevention and Control Branch | https://www.diabetesnc.com/ |
| State of North Carolina-Official Website | www.ncgov.com |
| US Food and Drug Administration | www.fda.gov |
| NC Public Health and Preparedness | http://epi.publichealth.nc.gov/phpr |
| National Environmental Health Association | www.neha.org |
| National Association of City and County Health Officials | www.naccho.org |
| NC Public Health Association | www.ncpha.com |
| American Public Health Association | www.apha.org |
| NC Association of Boards of Health | www.ancbh.org |
| NC Department of Commerce | www.nccommerce.com |
| NC Institute of Public Health | www.sph.unc.edu/nciph |
| NC Office of State Personnel | http://oshr.nc.gov |

Madison County Health Department

Public Access to Data Policy

July 12, 2021

Appendix B

Community Data and Health Status Information available from other sources.

| | |
|---|---|
| US Environmental Protection Agency | www.epa.gov |
| NC Partnership for Children | http://www.smartstart.org/ |
| NC Action for Children | www.ncchild.org |
| National Child Health Promotion Program | www.brightfutures.org |
| NC Department of Public Instruction | www.dpi.state.nc.us/data |
| Madison County Public Schools | http://madisonk12.net |
| Madison County Cooperative Extension | http://madison.ces.ncsu.edu/ |
| NC Comprehensive Cancer Program | www.nccancer.com |
| NC Radon Program | www.ncradon.org |
| NC State Center for Health Statistics | http://www.schs.state.nc.us/ |
| NC Rural Data Bank | http://www.ncruralcenter.org/ |
| US Census Bureau | http://www.census.gov/ |
| WNC Fall Prevention Coalition | https://sites.google.com/view/wncfallpreventioncoalition/home |
| Asbestos.com | www.asbestos.com |

Press Releases are also available at The News Record and Sentinel Office in Marshall

The Community Health Assessment is also available at the Madison County Public Library and a summary is available on the Madison County Health Department website.

Madison County Health Department

Public Access to Data Policy

July 12, 2021